ATTACHMENT E	
ALIACHIVIENT L	

# Table of Contents

CURRENT TARIFFS	
Bakersfield	1
Bay Area Region	
Bear Gulch	
Dixon	
Livermore	
East Los Angeles	
Kern River Valley	31
Los Altos	32
Los Angeles Region – Antelope Valley	37
Los Angeles Region – Palos Verdes	41
Marysville	48
North Valley Region – Chico	
North Valley Region – Oroville	54
Salinas Valley Region	
Selma	
South Bay Region	
Stockton	
Travis	
Visalia	
Westlake	
Willows	
Schedule AA-4	
Preliminary Statements	
Schedule CAP	
Schedule RSF	99

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13333-W

# Schedule No. BK-1-R **Bakersfield Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# **TERRITORY**

Bakersfield and vicinity, Kern County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)		
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$0.7371	(C)(R)	
For 7 to 14 CCF, per CCF	\$2.9318	(C)(I)	
For 15 to 26 CCF, per CC	F \$3.6633	(C)(R)	
For over 26 CCF, per CC	\$5.4921	(N)	
Service Charge:	Per Meter Per Month		

Service Charge:		<u>Per Meter Per Month</u>	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$25.86	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$38.79	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$26.64	
For	1 - inch meter	\$64.65	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$129.30	
For	2 - inch meter	\$206.88	
For	3 - inch meter	\$387.90	
For	4 - inch meter	\$646.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,293.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,068.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,973.90	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,266.90	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,818.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

# **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13206-W

# Schedule No. BK-1-R Bakersfield Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rates:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13335-W

# Schedule No. BK-2-R Bakersfield Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL FLAT RATE SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all flat rate residential water service.

# **TERRITORY**

Bakersfield and vicinity, Kern County.

#### **RATES**

For a single-family residential unit, including premises having the following areas:

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Per Service Connection	<u>Per Month</u>	
6,000 sq. ft., or less	\$119.68	(1)
6,001 to 10,000 sq. ft.	\$137.78	
10,001 to 16,000 sq. ft.	\$171.85	
16,001 to 25,000 sq. ft.	\$217.86	
For each additional single-family residential	\$84.20	(1)
unit on the same premises and served from		
the same service connection		

# **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. The above flat rates apply to service connections not larger than one inch in diameter.
- 2. All service not covered by the above classifications shall be furnished only on a metered basis.
- 3. For service covered by the above classifications, if the utility or the customer so elects, a meter shall be installed and service provided under Schedule No. SL-1-R, Residential Metered Service.
- 4. This Schedule is closed to all new connections as of May 8, 1991, the effective date of Tariff Sheet No. 4133-W.
- 5. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 6. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13334-W

# Schedule No. BK-1-NR <u>Bakersfield Tariff Area</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

\$2.9437

(1)

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Bakersfield and vicinity, Kern County.

Per CCF

RATES 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$20.90	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$31.35	
For	1 - inch meter	\$52.25	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$104.50	
For	2 - inch meter	\$167.20	
For	3 - inch meter	\$313.50	
For	4 - inch meter	\$522.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,045.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,672.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,403.50	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,448.50	
For	14 - inch meter	\$4,702.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13329-W

(1)

# Schedule No. BAR-1-R **Bay Area Region** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

Note: On January 1, 2017, the rates of the Bayshore District and the Redwood Valley District were consolidated. The resulting district is the "Bay Area Region."

# APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Bayshore Service Area

Redwood Valley - Coast Springs Service Area

Redwood Valley - Lucerne Service Area

Redwood Valley - Unified Service Area

Quantity	y Rates:
----------	----------

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$3.4509	(C)(R)
For 7 to 9 CCF, per CCF	\$13.7316	(C)(I)
For 10 to 13 CCF, per CCF	\$17.1585	(C)(I)
For over 13 CCF, per CCF	\$25.7257	(N)

Service Charge:	<u>Per Me</u>	eter Per Month
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$29.09
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$43.64
F	Fire Contable to 10 to decomposition	620.06

For	3/4 - Inch meter	\$43.64	
For	Fire Sprinkler w/1-inch meter	\$29.96	
For	1 - inch meter	\$72.73	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$145.45	
For	2 - inch meter	\$232.72	
For	3 - inch meter	\$436.35	
For	4 - inch meter	\$727.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,454.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,327.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,345.35	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4 <i>,</i> 799.85	
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,545.25	(i)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12922-W Cancelling

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12374-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-R **Bay Area Region** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

(C)

# Government Fee Surcharges:

Surcharge for San Carlos Franchise Tax (for customers within the City of San Carlos) 1.733% Surcharge for San Mateo Business License Fee (for customers within the City of San 1.350% Mateo)

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Bayshore Service Area:

South San Francisco and vicinity, San Mateo, and San Carlos and vicinity, in San Mateo County.

Redwood Valley- Coast Springs Service Area:

Dillon Beach and vicinity, located approximately 4 miles west of Tomales, Marin County.

Redwood Valley- Lucerne Service Area:

The community of Lucerne in Lake County.

Redwood Valley- Unified Service Area:

- Armstrong Service Area The unincorporated community of Armstrong, Woods Valley, Lone Mountain Subdivision and vicinity, located approximately 1.5 miles north of the City limits of Guerneville, Sonoma County.
- Hawkins Service Area: Broadmoor Acres Subdivision and vicinity near the intersection of Stony Point Road Yuba Drive, Santa Rosa, Sonoma County.
- Noel Heights Service Area: The unincorporated area known as Noel Heights Subdivision, located on the east side of State Highway 116, approximately 2.5 miles southeasterly of the Guerneville City limits, Sonoma County.
- Rancho Del Paradiso Service Area: The unincorporated area known as Rancho Del Paradiso Subdivision near Duncan Mills, Sonoma County.
- 2. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.
- 3. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges (C)(L) and Surcredits). (L)

(Continued)

(To be inserted by CPUC) (To be inserted by utility) Issued By Date Filed 04/27/2022 Advice Letter 2449 Greg A. Milleman 06/01/2022 Decision Vice President Effective Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12972-W

Page 3

# Schedule No. BAR-1-R **Bay Area Region** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- 4. Fire sprinkler rate: Any service to a residential customer not exceeding two units with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 5. Capacity Surcharge for RDV-Coast Springs: Monthly bills with usage greater than 2 CCF and less than or equal to 6 CCF will include a monthly surcharge of \$8.00 per CCF. Monthly bills with usage at and above 7 CCF will include a monthly capacity surcharge of \$20.00 per CCF. This results in rates for **RDV-Coast Springs** customers as follows:

		RDV-Coast Springs
		Quantity Rate with Surcharge
		Included, per CCF
For	1 – 2 CCF	\$3.4509
For	3 – 6 CCF	\$11.4509
For	7 - 9 CCF	\$33.7316
For	10 - 13 CCF	\$37.1585
For	For Over 13	\$45.7257

6. Safe Drinking Water Surcharges: The SDWBA (Safe Drinking Water Bond Act) and SDWSRF (Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund) surcharges are in addition to the water bill. This surcharge must be identified on each bill. The surcharge is specifically for the repayment of the loan authorized by the decision indicated below for each area: RDV-Coast Springs (D.06-04-031) and RDV-Lucerne (D.89-09-002).

(Continued)

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed Advice Letter <u>2515</u> Greg Milleman Decision 24-03-042 Vice President Effective Rates and Regulatory Affairs Resolution

(C) (N)

(N)

(L)

(L)(T)

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12612-W

Page 4

# Schedule No. BAR-1-R **Bay Area Region** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

6. Safe Drinking Water Surcharges: (continued)

(N)

(L)

		RDV-Coast Springs SDWBA	RDV-Lucerne SDWSRF
		Per Meter Per Month	Per Meter Per Month
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$10.11	\$15.19
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$15.17	\$22.79
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$10.51	\$15.80
For	1 - inch meter	\$25.28	\$37.98
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$50.55	\$75.95
For	2 - inch meter	\$80.88	\$121.52
For	3 - inch meter	\$151.65	\$227.85
For	4 - inch meter	\$252.75	\$379.75
For	6 - inch meter	\$505.50	\$759.50

7. Safe Drinking Water Service Fee for New Service in Lucerne: The amount of the SDWSRF (Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund) Service Fee for New Service in Lucerne shall be equal to the accumulated total of the monthly surcharge that would have been applicable to such service from the effective date of surcharge implementation, until the date of the new service. The accumulated Service Fee shall not exceed the maximum charges listed in the table below and shall only apply to previously unserved lots. The effective date for the SDWSRF Service Fee for new lots is January 11, 2010.

		<u>Maximum SDWSRF</u>	
		Surcharge For New Service	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	1 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	2 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	3 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	4 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,000.00	
For mobil	e home park space	\$2,000.00	(L)
	(Continued)		

(To be inserted by utility) (To be inserted by CPUC) Issued By **Greg Milleman** Date Filed Advice Letter <u>2515</u> Decision 24-03-042 Vice President Effective Rates and Regulatory Affairs Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13197-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-R <u>Bay Area Region</u> <u>RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 5

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

8. **Bi-monthly Billing:** The established billing cycle for the following areas is **bi-monthly** (every other month):

(C)

In **RDV-Lucerne**, and in the following areas in RDV-Unified: **Armstrong**, **Noel Heights**, and **Rancho Del Paradiso**. (All areas <u>except</u> for Bayshore and the Hawkins area of RDV-Unified.)

(C)

(C)(L)

9. Annual Service Charges in RDV-Unified: Armstrong, Noel Heights, and Rancho Del Paradiso (not Hawkins)

(C)

The annual service charge applies to service during the twelve-month period commencing July 1, and is due in advance. If a permanent resident of the area has been a customer of the utility for at least twelve months, they may elect at the beginning of each year to pay prorated service charges in advance at intervals of less than one year in accordance with the utility's established billing cycle.

10. Opening Bill for Metered Service in RDV-Unified: Armstrong, Noel Heights, and Rancho Del Paradiso (not Hawkins)

(T)

The opening bill for metered service, except from conversion from flat rate service, shall be the established annual service charge for the service. Where initial service is established after the first day of any year, the portion of such annual charge applicable to the current year shall be determined by multiplying the annual charge by one three-hundred-sixty-fifth (1/365) of the number of days remaining in the year. The balance of the payment of the initial annual charge shall be credited against the charges for the succeeding annual period. If service is not continued for at least one year after the period of initial service, no refund of the initial annual charges shall be due the customer.

11. New Service in RDV-Coast Springs

(T)

Applicants requesting water service that would cause the Coast Springs water system to exceed 250 service connections, or such higher number of connections as DHS may subsequently allow under Coast Springs water system's domestic water supply permit, will be placed on a waiting list. Once additional service connections become available, applicants on the waiting list will be notified in the order they were received. Any previously accepted application for water service in the Coast Springs water system will be revoked if proof of a valid building permit is not provided within 18 months of acceptance of the application for water service or March 17, 2003, whichever is later.

(Ľ)

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13198-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-R **Bay Area Region** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 6

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

11. New Service in RDV-Coast Springs: (continued)

(N)(L)

Applicants who have had their approval revoked in this manner will be placed at the end of the waiting list.

12. Exemption for Saint Anthony's Monastery in RDV-Coast Springs

(T)

Two residential water connections are reserved for the property formerly owned by Cynthia Christopher and Geronima Belen and subsequently sold to the Saint Anthony's Monastery. Those two reserved connections are exempt from the requirement to provide a building permit within 18 months or be dropped from the approved service connections list.

(D)(L)

(To be inserted by utility) (To be inserted by CPUC) Issued By **Greg Milleman** Date Filed Advice Letter <u>2515</u> Decision 24-03-042 Vice President Effective

Resolution

**Rates and Regulatory Affairs** 

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13330-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-NR Bay Area Region NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

Note: On January 1, 2017, the rates of the Bayshore District and the Redwood Valley District were consolidated. The resulting district is the "Bay Area Region."

## APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

# TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Bayshore Service Area

Redwood Valley- Coast Springs Service Area

Redwood Valley- Lucerne Service Area

Redwood Valley- Unified Service Area

# **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$10.1410 (I)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
· ·	5/0 · · 2/4 : a ab are at a a		(1)
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$26.28	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$39.42	
For	1 - inch meter	\$65.70	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$131.40	
For	2 - inch meter	\$210.24	
For	3 - inch meter	\$394.20	
For	4 - inch meter	\$657.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,314.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,102.40	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,022.20	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,336.20	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,913.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## Government Fee Surcharges:

Surcharge for San Carlos Franchise Tax (for customers within the City of San Carlos) 1.733% Surcharge for San Mateo Business License Fee (for customers within the City of San 1.350% Mateo)

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12976-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-NR <u>Bay Area Region</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 2

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Bayshore Service Area:

South San Francisco and vicinity, San Mateo, and San Carlos and vicinity, in San Mateo County.

Redwood Valley- Coast Springs Service Area:

Dillon Beach and vicinity, located approximately 4 miles west of Tomales, Marin County.

Redwood Valley- Lucerne Service Area:

The community of Lucerne in Lake County.

Redwood Valley- Unified Service Area:

- Armstrong Service Area The unincorporated community of Armstrong, Woods Valley, Lone Mountain Subdivision and vicinity, located approximately 1.5 miles north of the City limits of Guerneville, Sonoma County.
- Hawkins Service Area: Broadmoor Acres Subdivision and vicinity near the intersection of Stony Point Road Yuba Drive, Santa Rosa, Sonoma County.
- Noel Heights Service Area: The unincorporated area known as Noel Heights Subdivision, located on the east side of State Highway 116, approximately 2.5 miles southeasterly of the Guerneville City limits, Sonoma County.
- Rancho Del Paradiso Service Area: The unincorporated area known as Rancho Del Paradiso Subdivision near Duncan Mills, Sonoma County.
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm worker housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 4. Capacity Surcharge for RDV-Coast Springs: A capacity surcharge of \$20.00 per CCF will apply to monthly usage at and above 7 CCF. (C)

(Continued)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12596-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12380-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-NR **Bay Area Region** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 3

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

5. Safe Drinking Water Surcharges: The SDWBA (Safe Drinking Water Bond Act) and SDWSRF (Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund) surcharges are in addition to the water bill. This surcharge must be identified on each bill. The surcharge is specifically for the repayment of the loan authorized by the decision indicated below for each area: Coast Springs (D.06-04-031) and Lucerne (D.89-09-002).

		RDV-Coast Springs SDWBA	RDV-Lucerne SDWSRF	(T)
		Per Meter Per Month	Per Meter Per Month	(5)
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$10.11	\$15.19	(R)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$15.17	\$22.79	
For	1 - inch meter	\$25.28	\$37.98	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$50.55	\$75.95	
For	2 - inch meter	\$80.88	\$121.52	
For	3 - inch meter	\$151.65	\$227.85	
For	4 - inch meter	\$252.75	\$379.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$505.50	\$759.50	(N)(R)

6. Safe Drinking Water Service Fee for New Service in Lucerne: The amount of the SDWSRF (Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund) Service Fee for New Service in Lucerne shall be equal to the accumulated total of the monthly surcharge that would have been applicable to such service from the effective date of surcharge implementation, until the date of the new service. The accumulated Service Fee shall not exceed the maximum charges listed in the table below and shall only apply to previously unserved lots. The effective date for the SDWSRF Service Fee for new lots is January 11, 2010.

	Maximum SDWSRF Surcharge	For New Service
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	1 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	2 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	3 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	4 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,000.00
For mobile	home park space	\$2,000.00

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By Advice Letter Greg A. Milleman Decision Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed 07/08/2021 Effective 08/15/2021

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12611-W

# Schedule No. BAR-1-NR <u>Bay Area Region</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 4

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

7. **Bi-monthly Billing:** The established billing cycle for the following areas is bi-monthly (every other month):

In **RDV-Lucerne**, and in the following areas of RDV-Unified: **Armstrong**, **Noel Heights**, and **Rancho Del Paradiso**.

(All areas except for Bayshore and the Hawkins area of RWV-Unified.)

8. Annual Service Charges in RDV-Unified: Armstrong, Noel Heights, and Rancho Del Paradiso (not Hawkins)

The annual service charge applies to service during the twelve-month period commencing July 1, and is due in advance. If a permanent resident of the area has been a customer of the utility for at least twelve months, he may elect at the beginning of each year to pay prorated service charges in advance at intervals of less than one year in accordance with the utility's established billing cycle.

9. Opening Bill for Metered Service in RDV-Unified: Armstrong, Noel Heights, and Rancho Del Paradiso (not Hawkins)

The opening bill for metered service, except from conversion from flat rate service, shall be the established annual service charge for the service. Where initial service is established after the first day of any year, the portion of such annual charge applicable to the current year shall be determined by multiplying the annual charge by one three-hundred-sixty-fifth (1/365) of the number of days remaining in the year. The balance of the payment of the initial annual charge shall be credited against the charges for the succeeding annual period. If service is not continued for at least one year after the period of initial service, no refund of the initial annual charges shall be due the customer.

10. New Service in RDV-Coast Springs

(T)

(T)

(T)

(T)

Applicants requesting water service that would cause the Coast Springs water system to exceed 250 service connections, or such higher number of connections as DHS may subsequently allow under Coast Springs water system's domestic water supply permit, will be placed on a waiting list. Once additional service connections become available, applicants on the waiting list will be notified in the order they were received. Any previously accepted application for water service in the Coast Springs water system will be revoked if proof of a valid building permit is not provided within 18 months of acceptance of the application for water service or March 17, 2003, whichever is later. Applicants who have had their approval revoked in this manner will be placed at the end of the waiting list.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13331-W

# Schedule No. BG-1-R Bear Gulch Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# TERRITORY

The communities of Atherton, Menlo Park, Portola Valley, Woodside, and vicinity, San Mateo

The Skyline, Skylonda, and Kings Mountain service areas in San Mateo County.

# RATES

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

# **Quantity Rates:**

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$2.3365	(C)(R)
For 7 to 18 CCF, per CCF	\$9.3306	(C)(R)
For 19 to 35 CCF, per CCF	\$11.6619	(C)(R)
For over 35 CCF, per CCF	\$17.4902	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$41.08	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$61.62	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$41.90	
For	1 - inch meter	\$102.70	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$205.40	
For	2 - inch meter	\$328.64	
For	3 - inch meter	\$616.20	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,027.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,054.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,286.40	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,724.20	
For	12 - inch meter	\$6 <i>,</i> 778.20	
For	14 - inch meter	\$9,243.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13202-W

# Schedule No. BG-1-R Bear Gulch Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and <u>applicable</u> surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rates:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13332-W

# Schedule No. BG-1-NR <u>Bear Gulch Tariff Area</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

The communities of Atherton, Menlo Park, Portola Valley, Woodside, and vicinity, San Mateo County. The Skyline, Skylonda, and Kings Mountain service areas in San Mateo County.

### **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$10.5257 (I)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$40.97	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$61.46	
For	1 - inch meter	\$102.43	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$204.85	
For	2 - inch meter	\$327.76	
For	3 - inch meter	\$614.55	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,024.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,048.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,277.60	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,711.55	
For	12 - inch meter	\$6,760.05	
For	14 - inch meter	\$9,218.25	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

# **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm worker housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 2. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), **Schedule CAP** (Customer Assistance Program), and **Schedule AS** (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To b	pe inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13344-W

\$11,439.00

(1)

# Schedule No. DX-1-R **Dixon Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# **TERRITORY**

Dixon and vicinity, Solano County.

For

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)			
Quantity Rate	es:			
Fo	r 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF		\$2.0252	(C)(R)
Fo	r 7 to 13 CCF, per CCF		\$8.0610	(C)(I)
Fo	r 14 to 18 CCF, per CC	F	\$10.0729	(C)(I)
Fo	r over 18 CCF, per CCF	:	\$15.1026	(N)
Service	Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
Fo	r	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$50.84	(1)
Fo	r	3/4 - inch meter	\$76.26	
Fo	r Fir	e Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$51.86	
Fo	r	1 - inch meter	\$127.10	
Fo	r	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$254.20	
Fo	r Fir	e Sprinkler with 2 - inch meter	\$57.96	
Fo	r	2 - inch meter	\$406.72	
Fo	r	3 - inch meter	\$762.60	
Fo	r	4 - inch meter	\$1,271.00	
Fo	r	6 - inch meter	\$2,542.00	
Fo	r	8 - inch meter	\$4,067.20	
Fo	r	10 - inch meter	\$5,846.60	
Fo	r	12 - inch meter	\$8,388.60	

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

14 - inch meter

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To b	pe inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12925-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12347-W

# Schedule No. DX-1-R **Dixon Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. Any service to a residential customer <u>not exceeding two units on a lot size of 10,000</u> square feet or less with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if:
  - (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes;
  - (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system;
  - (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and
  - (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met.

This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

- 2. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges (C)(L) and Surcredits). (L)
- 3. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP. (C)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter Decision

Issued By Greg A. Milleman Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective

04/27/2022 06/01/2022

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13345-W

# Schedule No. DX-1-NR <u>Dixon Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

(1)

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Dixon and vicinity, Solano County

RATES 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$8.1077

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$44.31	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$66.47	1
For	1 - inch meter	\$110.78	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$221.55	
For	2 - inch meter	\$354.48	
For	3 - inch meter	\$664.65	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,107.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,215.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,544.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$5,095.65	
For	12 - inch meter	\$7,311.15	
For	14 - inch meter	\$9,969.75	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13410-W

# Schedule No. LV-1-R **Livermore Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# **TERRITORY**

Livermore, Crane Ridge, and vicinity, Alameda County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approxin	nately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF		\$1.7575	(C)(R)
For 7 to 15 CCF, per CCF		\$6.9856	(C)(I)
For 16 to 23 CCF, per CCF		\$8.7283	(C)(I)
For over 23 CCF, per CCF		\$13.0850	(N)
Service Charge:	<u>Per</u>	Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$30.60	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$45.90	ĺ

For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$30.60	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$45.90	1
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$31.52	
For	1 - inch meter	\$76.50	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$153.00	
For	2 - inch meter	\$244.80	
For	3 - inch meter	\$459.00	
For	4 - inch meter	\$765.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,530.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,448.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,519.00	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,049.00	
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,885.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be	e inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY
1720 North First Street

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13373-W

# Schedule No. LV-1-R <u>Livermore Tariff Area</u> RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. **Fire sprinkler rate**: Any service to a residential customer <u>not exceeding two units</u> with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.8% revenue increase due to higher charges by Zone 7 of the Alameda County Flood (C)(D) Control and Water Conservation District. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0933 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.3641 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, \$0.4544 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.6800 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.25.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13411-W

# Schedule No. LV-1-NR <u>Livermore Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Livermore, Crane Ridge, and vicinity, Alameda County

RATES
Quantity Rates:
Per CCF
Service Charge:

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)
\$6.7727 (I)

7 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1 m 1	<u> </u>		
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$22.95	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$34.43	
For	1 - inch meter	\$57.38	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$114.75	
For	2 - inch meter	\$183.60	
For	3 - inch meter	\$344.25	
For	4 - inch meter	\$573.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,147.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,836.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,639.25	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,786.75	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,163.75	(i)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

### July 2024 GRC Application, Attachment E (Current Tariffs), Page 24

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13375-W

# Schedule No. LV-1-NR <u>Livermore Tariff Area</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

_	_	_	_	•
Ρ	а	ø	6	,
	·	n	_	-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

3. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.8% revenue increase due to higher charges by Zone 7 of the Alameda County Flood (C)(D) Control and Water Conservation District. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.3790 (C) /CCF. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.18.

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2515 Greg Milleman Date Filed

Decision 24-03-042 Vice I

Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Date Filed
Effective
Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13346-W

Page 1

# Schedule No. EL-1-R **East Los Angeles Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# **TERRITORY**

East Los Angeles, Commerce and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

# **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.7774	(C)(R)
For 7 - 14 CCF, per CCF	\$7.0870	(C)(I)
For over 14 CCF, per CCF	\$8.8568	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$32.66	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$48.99	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$33.64	
For	1 - inch meter	\$81.65	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$163.30	
For	2 - inch meter	\$261.28	
For	3 - inch meter	\$489.90	
For	4 - inch meter	\$816.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,633.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,612.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,755.90	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,388.90	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,348.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13347-W

# Schedule No. EL-1-R East Los Angeles Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rate**: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 0.1% revenue increase due to higher charges by Central Basin Municipal Water District and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0198 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.0791 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, and \$0.0988 /CCF for Tier 3 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.04.

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13348-W

Page 1

# Schedule No. EL-1-NR **East Los Angeles Tariff Area** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

East Los Angeles, Commerce and vicinity, Los Angeles County

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$5.0395 (R)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$31.50	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$47.25	1
For	1 - inch meter	\$78.75	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$157.50	
For	2 - inch meter	\$252.00	
For	3 - inch meter	\$472.50	
For	4 - inch meter	\$787.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,575.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,520.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,622.50	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,197.50	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,087.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13349-W

(N)

Schedule No. EL-1-NR	Page 2
East Los Angeles Tariff Area	
NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE	

3. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a	
0.1% revenue increase due to higher charges by Central Basin Municipal Water District	(C)(D
and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates	
to go up by \$0.0641 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be	(C)
tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code.	
Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter	
increasing by \$0.04.	(C)

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed Advice Letter <u>2515</u> **Greg Milleman** Vice President Decision 24-03-042 Effective Resolution **Rates and Regulatory Affairs** 

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13350-W

# Schedule No. EL-6 **East Los Angeles Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE**

Page 1

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered recycled water service

# **TERRITORY**

East Los Angeles, Commerce and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) **Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$3.2737 (R)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$31.50	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$47.25	
For	1 - inch meter	\$78.75	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$157.50	
For	2 - inch meter	\$252.00	
For	3 - inch meter	\$472.50	
For	4 - inch meter	\$787.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,575.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,520.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,622.50	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,197.50	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,087.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. Recycled water will be supplied only as available from Central Basin Municipal Water District.
- 2. As a condition of service under this schedule, all customers are required to comply with the Company's Rule 16, Section D, Recycled Water Service.
- 3. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

## July 2024 GRC Application, Attachment E (Current Tariffs), Page 30

**CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY** 

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13351-W Cancelling

Schedule No. EL-6 **East Los Angeles Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE** 

P	a	g	e	2
	u	$\overline{}$	_	-

٠,	(	N	)
----	---	---	---

4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a	
0.1% revenue increase due to higher charges by Central Basin Municipal Water District	(C)(D)
and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to	
go up by \$0.0032 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be tracked	(C)
in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly	
service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x %-inch meter increasing by \$0.04.	(C)

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed Advice Letter **2515 Greg Milleman** Decision 24-03-042 Effective

Vice President **Rates and Regulatory Affairs** 

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13358-W

# Schedule No. KRV-1 Kern River Valley Tariff Area GENERAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

# **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service.

# TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Arden Water Service Area Bodfish Water Service Area Kernville Water Service Area Lakeland Water Service Area

Squirrel Mountain Water Service Area

Mountain Shadows, Onyx, South Lake, Split Mountain Water Service Areas

# **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$28.0303 (I)

Service Charge:		<u>Per Meter Per Month</u>	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$57.62	(R)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$86.43	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$58.20	
For	1 - inch meter	\$144.05	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$288.10	
For	2 - inch meter	\$460.96	
For	3 - inch meter	\$864.30	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,440.50	(R)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13369-W

\$4,376.90

\$6,279.90

\$8,563.50

(I)

# Schedule No. LS-1-R **Los Altos Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE**

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

# **TERRITORY**

Los Altos and vicinity, Santa Clara County.

<u>RATES</u>	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:		
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$2.2218	(C)(R)
For 7 to 20 CCF, per CCF	\$8.8718	(C)(I)

For 21 to 30 CCF, per CCF \$11.0883 (C)(R)For over 30 CCF, per CCF \$16.6300 (N)

Per Meter Per Month Service Charge: 5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter \$38.06 (1) For For 3/4 - inch meter \$57.09 For Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter \$38.82 For 1 - inch meter \$95.15 1-1/2 - inch meter \$190.30 For For 2 - inch meter \$304.48 3 - inch meter \$570.90 For 4 - inch meter \$951.50 For 6 - inch meter \$1,903.00 For 8 - inch meter \$3,044.80 For

10 - inch meter

12 - inch meter

14 - inch meter

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For For

For

1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be	inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13244-W

# Schedule No. LS-1-R Los Altos Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

# SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

2. Fire sprinkler rate: Any service to a residential customer not exceeding two units with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13370-W

Page 1

# Schedule No. LS-1-NR **Los Altos Tariff Area** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Los Altos and vicinity, Santa Clara County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) **Quantity Rates:** Per CCF **(I)** \$8.8586 Service Charge: Per Meter Per Month 5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter \$29.76 For (1) 3/4 - inch meter \$44.64 For For 1 - inch meter \$74.40 For 1-1/2 - inch meter \$148.80 For 2 - inch meter \$238.08 \$446.40 3 - inch meter For For 4 - inch meter \$744.00 6 - inch meter \$1,488.00 For 8 - inch meter \$2,380.80 For For 10 - inch meter \$3,422.40 12 - inch meter \$4,910.40 For 14 - inch meter For \$6,696.00 (I)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To b	e inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

#### July 2024 GRC Application, Attachment E (Current Tariffs), Page 35

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13246-W

# Schedule No. LS-1-NR <u>Los Altos Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 2

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(D)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13371-W

(1)

/،\

## Schedule No. LS-6 **Los Altos Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE**

Page 1

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered recycled water service.

## **TERRITORY**

Los Altos and vicinity, Santa Clara County.

<u>RATES</u>	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)
Quantity Rates:	
Per CCF	\$8.7997
Service Charge:	Per Meter Per Month
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter \$29.76

For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$29.76	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$44.64	
For	1 - inch meter	\$74.40	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$148.80	
For	2 - inch meter	\$238.08	
For	3 - inch meter	\$446.40	
For	4 - inch meter	\$744.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,488.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,380.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,422.40	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,910.40	
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,696.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. Recycled water will be supplied only as available from Santa Clara Valley Water District.
- 2. As a condition of service under this schedule, all customers are required to comply with the Company's Rule 16, **Section D**, Recycled Water Service.
- 3. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To b	pe inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13359-W

Page 1

## Schedule No. AV-LAR-1-R **Antelope Valley Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region)** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

## **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Antelope Valley Service Area:

A portion of the community of Leona Valley and vicinity, Los Angeles County A portion of the community of Lancaster and vicinity, Los Angeles County. The community of Fremont Valley, Kern County and Lake Hughes and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

#### **RATES**

## 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

## **Quantity Rates:**

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.7206	(C)(R)
For 7 to 17 CCF, per CCF	\$6.8796	(C)(I)
For 18 to 25 CCF, per CCF	\$8.5993	(C)(R)
For over 25 CCF, per CCF	\$12.8985	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$28.22	(R)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$42.33	ı
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$29.07	
For	1 - inch meter	\$70.55	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$141.10	
For	2 - inch meter	\$225.76	
For	3 - inch meter	\$423.30	
For	4 - inch meter	\$705.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,411.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,257.60	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,245.30	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,656.30	
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,349.50	(R)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13360-W

Page 2

# Schedule No. AV-LAR-1-R Antelope Valley Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and <u>applicable</u> surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rate:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.6% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0375/CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.1549 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, \$0.1942 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.2922 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.62.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Issued By

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. Cancelling Cal.

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13361-W

Page 1

# Schedule No. AV-LAR-1-NR Antelope Valley Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Antelope Valley Service Area:

A portion of the community of Leona Valley and vicinity, Los Angeles County A portion of the community of Lancaster and vicinity, Los Angeles County. The community of Fremont Valley, Kern County and Lake Hughes and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

## **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$7.6122 (I)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$24.77	(R)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$37.16	
For	1 - inch meter	\$61.93	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$123.85	
For	2 - inch meter	\$198.16	
For	3 - inch meter	\$371.55	
For	4 - inch meter	\$619.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,238.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,981.60	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,848.55	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,087.05	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,573.25	(R)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13362-W

# Schedule No. AV-LAR-1-NR Antelope Valley Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm worker housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 3. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.6% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District (C)(D) and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.1858 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.54.

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Date Filed
Effective
Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13363-W

Page 1

## Schedule No. PV-LAR-1-R Palos Verdes Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Palos Verdes Service Area:

Palos Verdes Estates, Rolling Hills, Rolling Hills Estates, Lomita, Rancho Palos Verdes, San Pedro, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

## **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.9379	(C)(R)
For 7 to 17 CCF, per CCF	\$7.7479	(C)(I)
For 18 to 25 CCF, per CCF	\$9.6846	(C)(R)
For over 25 CCF, per CCF	\$14.5263	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$39.88	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$59.82	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$41.08	
For	1 - inch meter	\$99.70	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$199.40	
For	2 - inch meter	\$319.04	
For	3 - inch meter	\$598.20	
For	4 - inch meter	\$997.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,994.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,190.40	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,586.20	
For	12 - inch meter	\$6,580.20	
For	14 - inch meter	\$8,973.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge that is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13364-W

# Schedule No. PV-LAR-1-R Palos Verdes Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and <u>applicable</u> surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rate:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.6% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District (C)(D) and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0375/CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.1549 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, \$0.1942 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.2922 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.62.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13365-W

Page 1

## Schedule No. PV-LAR-1-NR Palos Verdes Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Palos Verdes Service Area:

Palos Verdes Estates, Rolling Hills, Rolling Hills Estates, Lomita, Rancho Palos Verdes, San Pedro, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) **RATES** 

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$8.5440 (1)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$34.99	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$52.49	
For	1 - inch meter	\$87.48	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$174.95	
For	2 - inch meter	\$279.92	
For	3 - inch meter	\$524.85	
For	4 - inch meter	\$874.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,749.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,799.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,023.85	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,773.35	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,872.75	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge that is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm worker housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13366-W

Page 2

# Schedule No. PV-LAR-1-NR Palos Verdes Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region) NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

3.	Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a	
	1.6% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District	(C)(D
	and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates	
	to go up by \$0.1858 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be	(C)
	tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code.	
	Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter	
	increasing by \$0.54.	(C)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 10331-W

## Schedule No. LAR-PV-4A

Page 1

(T) (T)

<u>Palos Verdes Tariff Area (Los Angeles County Region)</u>
<u>SERVICE TO PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY</u>

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all water service furnished to privately-owned fire hydrants located on private property that are connected to company-owned mains.

#### **TERRITORY**

Palos Verdes Estates, Rolling Hills, Rolling Hills Estates. Lomita, Rancho Palos Verdes and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

RATES Per Month\* (D)

For each inch of diameter of service connection \$3.39 (C)(I)

### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. The fire hydrant service will be installed by the utility or by a construction agency acceptable to it at the cost of the applicant. The cost will not be subject to refund.
- 2. The relocation, replacement, or enlargement of any hydrant shall be at the expense of the party making such request.
- 3. The cost of maintenance and repair of hydrants will be borne by the utility.
- 4. The utility or its authorized agents shall have at all reasonable times the right of ingress to and egress from the customer's premises for any purpose connected with private fire hydrants.
- 5. The customer shall indemnify the utility and save it harmless against any and all claims arising out of service under this schedule and shall further agree to make no claims against the utility for any loss or damage resulting from service hereunder.
- 6. The fire hydrant shall be used for fire fighting purposes and fire drills only. Any unauthorized use will be charged at the regular established rates for general metered service and may be grounds for the utility to discontinue the fire hydrant service without liability to the utility.
- 7. The utility will supply to the hydrant only such water at such pressures as may be available from time to time in the operation of Utility's system.
- 8. Service under this schedule is limited to those services being furnished as of January 1, 1986.

*All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee),	(C)(L)
Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), and Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program).	(N)

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted	d by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13367-W

# Schedule No. LAR-PV-6 Los Angeles County Region Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE

Page 1

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all recycled water customers that have signed a contract with the West Basin Municipal Water District (West Basin) for repayment of the conversion costs from potable to recycled water service will be charged the potable quantity rates while the contract is in effect. The Company will pay West Basin a percentage of the quantity rate revenues collected from recycled water customers billed at potable water rates. The percentage refunded represents the difference between the current West Basin wholesale potable water rate and the wholesale recycled water rate.

#### **TERRITORY**

Palos Verdes Service Area:

Palos Verdes Estates, Rolling Hills, Rolling Hills Estates, Lomita, Rancho Palos Verdes, San Pedro and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$5.1300 (R)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$45.86	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$68.80	
For	1 - inch meter	\$114.66	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$229.30	
For	2 - inch meter	\$366.88	
For	3 - inch meter	\$687.90	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,146.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,293.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,668.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$5,273.90	
For	12 - inch meter	\$7,566.90	
For	14 - inch meter	\$10,318.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge that is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13368-W

## Schedule No. LAR-PV-6 **Los Angeles County Region Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE**

Page 2

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- Recycled water will be supplied only as available from West Basin Municipal Water District.
- 2. As a condition of service under this schedule, all customers are required to comply with the Company's Rule 16, Section D, Recycled Water Service.
- 3. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.6% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District (C)(D) and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.1003/CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be (C) tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x \(^{1}\)-inch meter increasing by \$0.72. (C)

(To be inserted by CPUC) (To be inserted by utility) Issued By Date Filed Advice Letter <u>2515</u> **Greg Milleman** Decision 24-03-042 Vice President

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Effective Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13376-W

## Schedule No. MR-1-R **Marysville Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

## **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Marysville and vicinity, Yuba County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (app	roximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF		\$0.9219	(C)(R)
For 7 to 12 CCF, per CCF		\$3.6946	(C)(I)
For 13 to 19 CCF, per CCF		\$4.6189	(C)(R)
For over 19 CCF, per CCF		\$6.9295	(N)
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$37.60	(1)

Service Charge.		rei Metel rei Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$37.60	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$56.40	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$38.35	
For	1 - inch meter	\$94.00	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$188.00	
For	2 - inch meter	\$300.80	
For	3 - inch meter	\$564.00	
For	4 - inch meter	\$940.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,880.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,008.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,324.00	
For	12 - inch meter	\$6,204.00	
For	14 - inch meter	\$8,460.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12927-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12416-W

# Schedule No. MR-1-R <u>Marysville Tariff Area</u> RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

 All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(C)(L) (L)

3. **Fire sprinkler rate**: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2449

Decision

Issued By

Greg A. Milleman

Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective 04/27/2022 06/01/2022

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13377-W

# Schedule No. MR-1-NR <u>Marysville Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

## <u>APPLICABILIT</u>Y

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

### **TERRITORY**

Marysville and vicinity, Yuba County.

RATES 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$3.2981 (R)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$31.80	(۱)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$47.70	1
For	1 - inch meter	\$79.50	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$159.00	
For	2 - inch meter	\$254.40	
For	3 - inch meter	\$477.00	
For	4 - inch meter	\$795.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,590.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,544.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,657.00	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,247.00	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,155.00	(I)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13336-W

Page 1

(C)

## Schedule No. CH-NVR-1-R **Chico Tariff Area (North Valley Region)** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

(C)

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Chico and vicinity, Butte County, and Hamilton City and vicinity, Glenn County.

#### **RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) **Quantity Rates:** For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF \$0.4196 (C)(R) \$2.0062 For 7 to 18 CCF, per CCF (C)(R) For 19 to 29 CCF, per CCF \$2.5351 (C)(R)For over 29 CCF, per CCF \$3.8572 (N) Service Charge: Per Meter Per Month /11 5/2 x 3/4 - inch meter \$25.64 For

For	5/8 x 3/4 - Inch meter	\$25.64	(1)
For	Fire Sprinkler with 3/4 - inch meter	\$25.90	- 1
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$38.46	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$26.41	
For	1 - inch meter	\$64.10	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$128.20	
For	2 - inch meter	\$205.12	
For	3 - inch meter	\$384.60	
For	4 - inch meter	\$641.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,282.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,051.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,948.60	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,230.60	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,769.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13212-W

# Schedule No. CH-NVR-1-R Chico Tariff Area (North Valley Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2 (C) (C)

## SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rates:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13337-W

Schedule No. CH-NVR-1-NR **Chico Tariff Area (North Valley Region)** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

(C)

(C)

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

### **TERRITORY**

Chico and vicinity, Butte County, and Hamilton City and vicinity, Glenn County.

**RATES** 

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$2.2410 (1)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$20.92	(I)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$31.38	
For	1 - inch meter	\$52.30	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$104.60	
For	2 - inch meter	\$167.36	
For	3 - inch meter	\$313.80	
For	4 - inch meter	\$523.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,046.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,673.60	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,405.80	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,451.80	
For	14 - inch meter	\$4,707.00	(i)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13378-W

Page 1

## Schedule No. OR-NVR-1-R **Oroville Tariff Area (North Valley Region)** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

(C)

(C)

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Oroville and vicinity, Butte County.

### **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

## **Quantity Rates:**

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$0.5841	(C)(R)
For 7 to 18 CCF, per CCF	\$2.8219	(C)(R)
For 19 to 29 CCF, per CCF	\$3.5678	(C)(R)
For over 29 CCF, per CCF	\$5.4326	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$40.31	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$60.47	- 1
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$41.52	
For	1 - inch meter	\$100.78	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$201.55	
For	2 - inch meter	\$322.48	
For	3 - inch meter	\$604.65	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,007.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,015.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,224.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,635.65	
For	12 - inch meter	\$6,651.15	
For	14 - inch meter	\$9,069.75	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13254-W

# Schedule No. OR-NVR-1-R Oroville Tariff Area (North Valley Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2 (C) (C)

## SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rate:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13379-W

## Schedule No. OR-NVR-1-NR **Oroville Tariff Area (North Valley Region)** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

(C) Page 1 (C)

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

### **TERRITORY**

Oroville and vicinity, Butte County.

**RATES** 

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$3.3406 (R)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$33.60	(I)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$50.40	
For	1 - inch meter	\$84.00	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$168.00	
For	2 - inch meter	\$268.80	
For	3 - inch meter	\$504.00	
For	4 - inch meter	\$840.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,680.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,688.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,864.00	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,544.00	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,560.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13384-W

## Schedule No. SVR-1-R **Salinas Valley Region Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

Note: On January 1, 2017, the rates of the King City District and the Salinas District were consolidated into a ratemaking area called the "Monterey Region." In 2020, the name of the area was changed to the "Salinas Valley Region."

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Salinas Service Area:

Salinas and vicinity, Monterey County, including the Bolsa Knolls, Las Lomas, Oak Hills, Country Meadows, and the Buena Vista service area.

(N)

King City Service Area:

King City and vicinity, Monterey County.

#### RATES

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.1167	(C)(R)
For 7 to 12 CCF, per CCF	\$4.4469	(C)(R)
For 13 to 17 CCF, per CCF	\$5.5569	(C)(R)
For over 17 CCF, per CCF	\$8.3320	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$33.89	(١)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$50.84	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$34.91	
For	1 - inch meter	\$84.73	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$169.45	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 2 - inch meter	\$41.35	
For	2 - inch meter	\$271.12	
For	3 - inch meter	\$508.35	
For	4 - inch meter	\$847.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,694.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,711.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,897.35	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,591.85	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,625.25	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12929-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12430-W

# Schedule No. SVR-1-R Salinas Valley Region Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(C)

2. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(C)(L) (L)

(C)

3. **Fire sprinkler rate**: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply. The new fire sprinkler rate for 1-inch meters is listed above. The fire sprinkler rate for 2-inch meters is also listed above, and continues to be the equivalent of the 5/8 x 3/4-inch meter charge plus a 50% surcharge.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2449

Decision

Issued By

Greg A. Milleman

Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective Resolution 04/27/2022 06/01/2022

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13385-W

## Schedule No. SVR-1-NR Salinas Valley Region Tariff Area NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

Note: On January 1, 2017, the rates of the King City District and the Salinas District were consolidated into a ratemaking area called the "Monterey Region." In 2020, the name of the area was changed to the "Salinas Valley Region."

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential

#### TERRITORY

Salinas Water Service Area:

Salinas and vicinity, Monterey County, including the Bolsa Knolls, Las Lomas, Oak Hills, Country Meadows and the Buena Vista service area.

(N)

(I)

King City Area:

King City and vicinity, Monterey County.

#### **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF

\$3.5639

Service Charge:		<u>Per Meter Per Month</u>	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$30.44	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$45.66	
For	1 - inch meter	\$76.10	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$152.20	
For	2 - inch meter	\$243.52	
For	3 - inch meter	\$456.60	
For	4 - inch meter	\$761.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,522.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,435.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,500.60	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,022.60	
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,849.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12432-W

# Schedule No. SVR-1-NR Salinas Valley Region Tariff Area NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

(L)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule LIRA (Low-Income Ratepayer Assistance), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule LIRA**.

(L)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2395

Decision

Issued By

Greg A. Milleman

Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective 12/18/2020 01/01/2021

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13380-W

## Schedule No. SL-1-R **Selma Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## **TERRITORY**

Selma and vicinity, Fresno County.

#### **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

## **Quantity Rates:**

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$0.6408	(C)(R)
For 7 to 20 CCF, per CCF	\$2.5731	(C)(I)
For 21 to 29 CCF, per CCF	\$3.2172	(C)(R)
For over 29 CCF, per CCF	\$4.8274	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$23.30	(I)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$34.95	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$24.23	
For	1 - inch meter	\$58.25	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$116.50	
For	2 - inch meter	\$186.40	
For	3 - inch meter	\$349.50	
For	4 - inch meter	\$582.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,165.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,864.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,679.50	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,844.50	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,242.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. New service connections may be subject to a facilities fee as detailed under Rule 15.
- 2. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13318-W

# Schedule No. SL-1-R <u>Selma Tariff Area</u> RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and <u>applicable</u> surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 4. **Fire sprinkler rates:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 5. Groundwater surcharge (Year Nine: January 1, 2024 December 31, 2024): \$0.2587 per CCF

Under the Cooperative Agreement between the City of Selma and the Consolidated Irrigation District, the surcharge identified above will be applied to bills on a monthly basis. Authorized by Decision 15-03-003 and Advice Letter 2500, the collected amounts will be provided to the City of Selma for groundwater replenishment activities. The total annual groundwater fees due under the Cooperative Agreement will be increased by CPI after the first 8 years.

(D)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13381-W

Page 1

## Schedule No. SL-1-NR Selma Tariff Area NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

## <u>APPLICABILIT</u>Y

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

### **TERRITORY**

Selma and vicinity, Fresno County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$2.1999 (1)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$18.76	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$28.14	
For	1 - inch meter	\$46.90	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$93.80	
For	2 - inch meter	\$150.08	
For	3 - inch meter	\$281.40	
For	4 - inch meter	\$469.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$938.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,500.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,157.40	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,095.40	
For	14 - inch meter	\$4,221.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. New service connections may be subject to a facilities fee as detailed under Rule 15.
- 2. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13319-W

# Schedule No. SL-1-NR <u>Selma Tariff Area</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

## **SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)**

- 3. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm worker housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 4. Groundwater surcharge (Year Nine: January 1, 2024 December 31, 2024): \$0.2587 per CCF

Under the Cooperative Agreement between the City of Selma and the Consolidated Irrigation District, the surcharge identified above will be applied to bills on a monthly basis. Authorized by Decision 15-03-003 and Advice Letter 2500, the collected amounts will be provided to the City of Selma for groundwater replenishment activities. The total annual groundwater fees due under the Cooperative Agreement will be increased by CPI after the first 8 years.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

Schedule No. SBR-1-R	Page 1	(N)
South Bay Region		(N)
RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE		(N)

Note: On January 1, 2023, the rates of the Dominguez District and the Hermosa-Redondo District were consolidated. The resulting district is the "South Bay Region."

(N)

## **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

## TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Dominguez Service Area

Hermosa-Redondo Service Area

## **RATES**

## 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

## **Quantity Rates:**

For 1 to 6 CCF, Per CCF	\$1.7094
For 7 to 12 CCF, Per CCF	\$6.9317
For 13 to 16 CCF, Per CCF	\$8.6724
For Over 16 CCF, per CCF	\$13.0243

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$26.98
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$40.47
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$27.79
For	1 - inch meter	\$67.45
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$134.90
For	2 - inch meter	\$215.84
For	3 - inch meter	\$404.70
For	4 - inch meter	\$674.50
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,349.00
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,158.40
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,102.70
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,451.70
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,070.50
For	16 - inch meter	\$6,205.40
For	18 - inch meter	\$6,610.10

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(N)

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

# Schedule No. SBR-1-R South Bay Region RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

(N)

(N)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (N)

1. Dominguez Service Area:

Portions of Carson, Los Angeles, Long Beach, Torrance, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

Hermosa-Redondo Service Area:

Hermosa Beach, Redondo Beach, Torrance, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

- 2. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 4. **Fire sprinkler rates**: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 5. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.5% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0484 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.1957 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, \$0.2448 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.3675 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges went down, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter decreasing by \$0.06.

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

# Schedule No. SBR-1-NR Page 1 (N) South Bay Region (N) NON-RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE (N)

Note: On January 1, 2023, the rates of the Dominguez District and the Hermosa-Redondo District were consolidated. The resulting district is the "South Bay Region."

(N)

## **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

## TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Dominguez Service Area

Hermosa-Redondo Service Area

RATES 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$5.2373

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$23.91
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$35.87
For	1 - inch meter	\$59.78
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$119.55
For	2 - inch meter	\$191.28
For	3 - inch meter	\$358.65
For	4 - inch meter	\$597.75
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,195.50
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,912.80
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,749.65
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,945.15
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,379.75
For	16 - inch meter	\$5,499.30
For	18 - inch meter	\$5,857.95

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(N)

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. She

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

Schedule No. SBR-1-NR	Page 2	(N)
South Bay Region		(N)
NON-RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE		(N)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (N)

1. Dominguez Service Area:

Portions of Carson, Los Angeles, Long Beach, Torrance, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

Hermosa-Redondo Service Area:

Hermosa Beach, Redondo Beach, Torrance, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.5% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.1829 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges went down, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter decreasing by \$0.05.

(N)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

Schedule No. SBR-6	Page 1	(N)
South Bay Region		(N)
RECYCLED METERED SERVICE		(N)

Note: On January 1, 2023, the rates of the Dominguez District and the Hermosa-Redondo District were consolidated. The resulting district is the "South Bay Region."

(N)

\$6,561.90

\$6,989.85

(N)

## **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered recycled water service.

## TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Dominguez Service Area

Hermosa-Redondo Service Area

For

For

#### **RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

<u> </u>		D - I
()IIIa	ntitv	Rates:
$\alpha$ uu	11666	Matcs.

Title 22 Water 1-21,780 CCF, per CCF	\$4.1393
21,781-87,120 CCF, per CCF	\$3.3485
Over 87,120 CCF, per CCF	\$2.9737
R .O. Water per CCF	\$4.3970
Nitrified Water per CCF	\$3.6726

Service Charge:		<u>Per Meter Per Month</u>
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$28.53
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$42.80
For	1 - inch meter	\$71.33
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$142.65
For	2 - inch meter	\$228.24
For	3 - inch meter	\$427.95
For	4 - inch meter	\$713.25
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,426.50
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,282.40
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,280.95
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,707.45
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,419.25

16 - inch meter

18 - inch meter

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

## Schedule No. SBR-6 **South Bay Region RECYCLED METERED SERVICE**

Page 2

(N) (N)

(N)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

(N)

1. Dominguez Service Area:

Portions of Carson, Los Angeles, Long Beach, Torrance, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

Hermosa-Redondo Service Area:

Hermosa Beach, Redondo Beach, Torrance, and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

- 2. Recycled water will be supplied only as available from West Basin Municipal Water District.
- 3. As a condition of service under this schedule, all customers are required to comply with the Company's Rule 16, Section D, Recycled Water Service.
- 4. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 5. Recycled water service refers to non-potable water that has been processed and treated by one of the following methods:
  - A. Title 22 Water refers to wastewater that has undergone tertiary treatment that meets recycled water use standards as established in Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations, Division 4 Environmental Health, Chapter 3 Reclamation Criteria, Articles 1 through 10.
  - B. R.O. Water refers to Title 22 Water that has further undergone reverse osmosis treatment to remove salts and dissolved solids.
  - C. Nitrified Water refers to Title 22 Water that has further undergone a biological treatment and processing for removal of ammonia.
- 6. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 1.5% revenue increase due to higher charges by West Basin Municipal Water District and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to decrease by \$0.1440 /CCF to \$0.2550 /CCF. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went down, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter decreasing by \$0.06.

(N)

(To be inserted by CPUC) (To be inserted by utility) Issued By Date Filed Advice Letter <u>2515</u> **Greg Milleman** Decision 24-03-042 Vice President Effective Rates and Regulatory Affairs Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13382-W

\$11.8406

(N)

## Schedule No. ST-1-R **Stockton Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Stockton and vicinity, San Joaquin County

For over 18 CCF, per CCF

<u>RATES</u>	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)		
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.5924	(C)(R)	
For 7 to 13 CCF, per CCF	\$6.3223	(C)(I)	
For 14 to 18 CCF, per CCF	\$7.8990	(C)(I)	

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$33.24	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$49.86	- 1
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$34.24	
For	1 - inch meter	\$83.10	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$166.20	
For	2 - inch meter	\$265.92	
For	3 - inch meter	\$498.60	
For	4 - inch meter	\$831.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,662.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,659.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,822.60	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,484.60	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,479.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12930-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12427-W

# Schedule No. ST-1-R Stockton Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

2. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(C)

3. Fire sprinkler rate: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2449

Decision

Greg A. Milleman
Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective Resolution 04/27/2022 06/01/2022

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13383-W

# Schedule No. ST-1-NR Stockton Tariff Area NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

(1)

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Stockton and vicinity, San Joaquin County.

RATES
Quantity Rates:
Per CCF
Service Charge:
For
Service Charge:
Service Charge:
For
Service Charge:
Service Charge:
For
Service Charge:
Serv

0-			
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$25.69	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$38.54	
For	1 - inch meter	\$64.23	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$128.45	
For	2 - inch meter	\$205.52	
For	3 - inch meter	\$385.35	
For	4 - inch meter	\$642.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,284.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,055.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,954.35	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,238.85	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,780.25	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13403-W

# Schedule No. TRV <u>Travis Tariff Area</u> <u>POTABLE WATER SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all potable water service provided to Travis Air Force Base (TAFB)

#### **TERRITORY**

Travis Air Force Base

#### **RATES**

		<u>Per Month</u>	
Service Charge		\$272,751.66	(1)
CPUC Fee	0.70% (AL 2506)	\$1,909.26	(1)
Schedule CAP	2.690% (AL 2498)	\$7,337.02	(1)
Schedule RSF	0.6218% (AL 2499)	\$1,695.97	(1)
Total		\$283,693.91	(1)

The service charge is a monthly charge that is applicable to Travis Air Force Base.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

 All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be ins	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13386-W

\$3,676.50

(I)

## Schedule No. VS-1-R Visalia Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Visalia and vicinity, Tulare County.

<u>RATES</u>	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)			
Quantity Rates:				
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CC	F	\$0.3459	(C)(R)	
For 7 to 11 CCF, per	CCF	\$1.3779	(C)(R)	
For 12 to 23 CCF, pe	r CCF	\$1.7218	(C)(R)	
For over 23 CCF, per	CCF	\$2.5817	(N)	
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month		
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$16.34	(1)	
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$24.51	- 1	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$17.32		
For	1 - inch meter	\$40.85		
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$81.70		
For	2 - inch meter	\$130.72		
For	3 - inch meter	\$245.10		
For	4 - inch meter	\$408.50		
For	6 - inch meter	\$817.00		
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,307.20		
For	10 - inch meter	\$1,879.10		
For	12 - inch meter	\$2,696.10		

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

14 - inch meter

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be	e inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13267-W

# Schedule No. VS-1-R <u>Visalia Tariff Area</u> RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Fire sprinkler rate: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13387-W

### Schedule No. VS-1-NR Visalia Tariff Area NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### <u>APPLICABILIT</u>Y

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Visalia and vicinity, Tulare County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$1.6314 (1)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$13.87	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$20.81	
For	1 - inch meter	\$34.68	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$69.35	
For	2 - inch meter	\$110.96	
For	3 - inch meter	\$208.05	
For	4 - inch meter	\$346.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$693.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,109.60	
For	10 - inch meter	\$1,595.05	
For	12 - inch meter	\$2,288.55	
For	14 - inch meter	\$3,120.75	(i)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13388-W

### Schedule No. WK-1-R **Westlake Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Westlake Village, in the southern part of Ventura County, within the City of Thousand Oaks and vicinity

#### **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.5385	(C)(R)
For 7 to 25 CCF, per CCF	\$6.1483	(C)(I)
For 26 to 44 CCF, per CCF	\$7.6848	(C)(R)
For over 44 CCF, per CCF	\$11.5262	(N)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$34.36	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$51.54	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$35.05	
For	1 - inch meter	\$85.90	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$171.80	
For	2 - inch meter	\$274.88	
For	3 - inch meter	\$515.40	
For	4 - inch meter	\$859.00	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,718.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,748.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,951.40	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,669.40	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,731.00	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Any designated recycled water customer who refuses recycled service shall be subject to an additional charge equivalent to 50% of the current Calleguas Municipal Water District (CMWD) potable water rate. This charge was instituted by Ordinance No. 17 of the CMWD on July 15, 1994, which calculates to \$1.5391/CCF. (Continued)

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To b	pe inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13389-W

# Schedule No. WK-1-R Westlake Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and <u>applicable</u> surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 4. **Fire sprinkler rate:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 5. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.3% revenue increase due to higher charges by Calleguas Municipal Water District. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0257 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.1051 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, \$0.1314 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.1974 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.93.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13390-W

# Schedule No. WK-1-NR <u>Westlake Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Westlake Village, in the southern part of Ventura County, within the City of Thousand Oaks and vicinity.

#### **RATES**

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$5.8927 (I)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$31.79	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$47.69	
For	1 - inch meter	\$79.48	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$158.95	
For	2 - inch meter	\$254.32	
For	3 - inch meter	\$476.85	
For	4 - inch meter	\$794.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,589.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,543.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,655.85	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,245.35	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,152.75	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Any designated recycled water customer who refuses recycled service shall be subject to an additional charge equivalent to 50% of the current Calleguas Municipal Water District (CMWD) potable water rate. This charge was instituted by Ordinance No. 17 of the CMWD on July 15, 1994, which calculates to \$1.5391/CCF.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13391-W

# Schedule No. WK-1-NR <u>Westlake Tariff Area</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.3% revenue increase due to higher charges by Calleguas Municipal Water District. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.1021 /CCF. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x 3/4-inch meter increasing by \$0.86.

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13392-W

### Schedule No. WK-6 **Westlake Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE**

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered recycled water service.

#### **TERRITORY**

Westlake Village, in the southern part of Ventura County, within the City of Thousand Oaks and vicinity.

**RATES** 

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF (1) \$5.2327

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$32.38	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$48.57	
For	1 - inch meter	\$80.95	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$161.90	
For	2 - inch meter	\$259.04	
For	3 - inch meter	\$485.70	
For	4 - inch meter	\$809.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,619.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,590.40	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,723.70	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,342.70	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,285.50	(i)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. Recycled water will be supplied only as available.
- 2. As a condition of service under this schedule, all customers are required to comply with the Company's Rule 16, Section D, Recycled Water Service.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13393-W

# Schedule No. WK-6 Westlake Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 4. Any designated recycled water customer who refuses recycled service shall be subject to an additional charge equivalent to 50% of the current Calleguas Municipal Water District (CMWD) potable water rate. This charge was instituted by Ordinance No. 17 of the CMWD on July 15, 1994, which calculates to \$1.5391/CCF.
- 5. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.3% revenue increase due to higher charges by Calleguas Municipal Water District. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.0356 /CCF. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x 3/4-inch meter increasing by \$0.88.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13394-W

### Schedule No. WL-1-R **Willows Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

The City of Willows and vicinity, Glenn County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (appr	oximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF		\$1.1649	(C)(R)
For 7 to 15 CCF, per CCF		\$4.6532	(C)(I)
For 16 to 23 CCF, per CCF		\$5.8159	(C)(R)
For over 23 CCF, per CCF		\$8.7228	(N)
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$42.54	(1)
_	- 1		_

For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$42.54	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$63.81	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$43.39	
For	1 - inch meter	\$106.35	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$212.70	
For	2 - inch meter	\$340.32	
For	3 - inch meter	\$638.10	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,063.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$2,127.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,403.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,892.10	
For	12 - inch meter	\$7,019.10	
For	14 - inch meter	\$9,571.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12932-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12443-W

# Schedule No. WL-1-R Willows Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- (C)
- 3. Fire sprinkler rates: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2449

Decision

Issued By

Greg A. Milleman

Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective 04/27/2022 06/01/2022

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13395-W

# Schedule No. WL-1-NR Willows Tariff Area NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

The City of Willows and vicinity, Glenn County.

RATES
Quantity Rates:
Per CCF
1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

\$4.5636 (R)

Service Charge:
Per Meter Per Month

Service Charge:	<u>Pe</u>	<u>r Meter Per Month</u>	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$38.25	(I)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$57.38	
For	1 - inch meter	\$95.63	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$191.25	
For	2 - inch meter	\$306.00	
For	3 - inch meter	\$573.75	
For	4 - inch meter	\$956.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,912.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$3,060.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$4,398.75	
For	12 - inch meter	\$6,311.25	
For	14 - inch meter	\$8,606.25	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be in:	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To b	pe inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12506-W

# Schedule No. AA-4 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Page 1

#### <u>APPLICABILITY</u>

This schedule applies to all fire protection services for governmental and privately-owned properties receiving service for on-site fire sprinklers, stand pipes, fire hydrants, or any other fire protection system not owned and maintained by Cal Water but connected to the water system for fire protection purposes only. (This tariff is not related to the "fire sprinkler" discount for which certain single-family residences with indoor fire sprinklers may qualify under a residential or general metered service tariff.)

#### **TERRITORY**

All tariffed service areas of California Water Service Company except Grand Oaks and the Travis District.

RATES Per Month
For each inch of diameter of service connection \$9.84 (I)

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement (C) fee), Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), and Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance (C) Program).
- 2. The customer will pay, without refund, the entire cost of the private fire service facilities.
- 3. The private fire service facilities shall be installed by the utility or under the utility's direction and shall be the sole property of the applicant but subject to the control of the utility, with the right to alter, repair, replace and the right to remove upon discontinuance of service.
- 4. The maximum diameter shall not be larger than the diameter of the water main to which the private fire service facilities are connected.
- 5. If a water main of adequate size is not available adjacent to the premises to be served, then a new main from the nearest existing main of adequate size will be installed by the utility at the cost of the customer. Such cost shall not be subject to refund.
- 6. The private fire service facilities will include a detector check valve or other similar device acceptable to the utility which will indicate the use of water. The facilities may be located within the customer's premises or within public rights of way adjacent thereto. Where located within the premises, the utility and its duly authorized agents shall have the right of ingress to and egress from the premises for all purposes related to said facilities. In the event the installation is solely for a private fire hydrant facility, the requirement for a detector check valve or other similar device may be waived.

(To be inserted by utility)		Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY 1720 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

New Canceling CPUC Sheet No. 11630-W CPUC Sheet No.

(N)

Schedule No. AA-4

# PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE (Page 2)

- 7. The customer will be responsible for any damage to the private fire service facilities whether resulting from the use or operation of appliances and facilities on customers' premises or otherwise. No structure should be built over the private fire service facilities and the customer shall maintain and safeguard the area occupied by the private fire service facilities from traffic or other hazardous conditions.
- 8. Subject to the approval of the utility, any change in the location or construction of the private fire service facilities as may be requested by public authority or the customer will be made by the utility following payment to the utility of the entire cost of such change.
- 9. The customer's installation must be such as to separate effectively the private fire service facilities from that of the customer's regular domestic water service. Any unauthorized use of water from the private fire service facilities will be charged for at the applicable tariff rates and may be grounds for the utility's discontinuing private fire service without liability to the utility.
- 10. There shall be no cross connection between the private fire service facilities and any other source of supply without the specific approval of the utility. The specific approval, if given, will at least require at the customer's expense a special double check valve installation or other backflow prevention device acceptable to the utility. Any cross-connection may be grounds for immediately discontinuing private fire service without liability to the utility.
- 11. The utility will supply only such water at such pressure as may be available from time to time as a result of its normal operation of the system. The customer shall indemnify the utility and save it harmless against any and all claims arising against the utility for any loss or damage resulting from service under this schedule. Section 774 of the Public Utilities Commission Code limits the liability of the utility resulting from a claim regarding adequacy of pressure or supply for fire protection service.
- 12. The customer shall be responsible for the periodic testing of any backflow prevention devices as required by public authority or the utility. Any repair or replacement of such devices or of any other facilities installed to provide private fire service shall be done at the customer's expense. Any refusal to comply with the above requirements may be grounds for the utility's discontinuing private fire service without liability to the utility.

(End)

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)
Advice Letter No. 2293
Decision No.

Issued by
PAUL G. TOWNSLEY
Name
Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed  $\frac{12/29/2017}{\text{Effective}}$  Resolution No.

Title

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BG**

Page 1

(N)

BG. Monterey-Style Water Revenue Adjustment Mechanism Balancing Account (M- WRAM)

(N)

#### 1. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this balancing account is to track the quantity rate revenues collected under each residential tiered rates schedule against the revenues that would have been collected under a single quantity rate.

- 2. The following entries will be made monthly to the M-WRAM Balancing Account in all Class A rate areas:
  - a. The recorded revenues collected through the tiered quantity rates under each area's Residential Meter Service rate schedule (debit).
  - b. The calculated revenues that would have been collected under a single block quantity rate for the same recorded water usage as in 2a above (credit).
  - c. The CPUC-adopted single quantity rates (\$/ccf) to be used in calculating the revenues for 2b above are reflected in Item 5.
  - d. Franchise fees and uncollectible account expense, based on the net of 2a and 2b above, and the CPUC-adopted rates for franchise fees and uncollectible expenses.
  - e. Currently effective amortization rate (\$/ccf) collections or refunds.
  - f. Monthly interest calculated at 1/12 of the most recent month's interest rate on Commercial Paper (prime, 3-month), published in the Federal Reserve Statistical Release, H.15 (http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/H15/data/m/cp3m.txt), or its successor publication.
- 3. The balance in the balancing account may be amortized by a Tier 1 advice letter annually or requested through a General Rate Case (GRC).
- 4. The balancing account will terminate when so ordered in a CPUC General Rate Case (GRC) Decision, at which time any remaining debt (undercollection) or credit (overcollection) balance will be amortized through a rate surcharge or surcredit, or transferred to the General District Balancing Accounts.

(N)

(Continued)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Issued By
(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

Page 2

(N)

### **Preliminary Statement BG**

### 5. Adopted Quantity Rates

(N)

Rate Area*	Effective Date	Single Quantity
Rate Area	Effective Date	Rate
Antelope Valley	May 1, 2024	\$7.0921
Bakersfield	May 1, 2024	\$2.9708
Bay Area Region	May 1, 2024	\$9.6451
Bear Gulch	May 1, 2024	\$10.7078
Chico	May 1, 2024	\$2.0880
Dixon	May 1, 2024	\$6.3584
East Los Angeles	May 1, 2024	\$4.9149
Livermore	May 1, 2024	\$6.0218
Los Altos	May 1, 2024	\$8.4248
Marysville	May 1, 2024	\$2.9845
Oroville	May 1, 2024	\$2.9373
Palos Verdes	May 1, 2024	\$7.9872
Salinas Valley Region	May 1, 2024	\$3.3566
Selma	May 1, 2024	\$2.2834
South Bay Region	May 1, 2024	\$4.9053
Stockton	May 1, 2024	\$4.9687
Visalia	May 1, 2024	\$1.4217
Westlake	May 1, 2024	\$6.9954
Willows	May 1, 2024	\$4.0390

<sup>\*</sup>Kern River Valley is not included because it does not have tiered quantity rates.

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)
Advice Letter 2515
Decision 24-03-042

Issued By
Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BH**

Page 1

(N)

BH. Purchased Water Incremental Cost Balancing Account (ICBA)

(N)

#### 1. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this incremental cost balancing account is to record each month the difference between the cost of purchased water and the adopted cost reflected in rates, so that these differences can be trued-up through rates subsequent to CPUC review and approval.

#### 2. APPLICABILITY:

The Purchased Water ICBA applies to all areas served by Cal Water purchasing treated potable water, surface water and recycled water (collectively "purchased water").

#### 3. ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE:

Each month, Cal Water will make the following entries to update the balance in this account:

- a. Expense Component (debit entry):
  - i. the recorded production multiplied by adopted water mix that is subject to purchased water (AF) multiplied by the difference between the adopted variable purchased water price (AF) in rates and the current variable purchased water prices (\$AF), plus or minus any necessary expense adjustments.
  - ii. The difference between the adopted fixed costs in rates and the current fixed costs, to be recorded in the month that the cost is invoiced.
- b. Revenue Component (credit entry): the recorded purchased water ICBA surcharges collected from all customers, plus or minus any necessary revenue adjustments.
- c. Interest (debit or credit entry): interest shall accrue monthly by applying one-twelfth of the Federal Reserve 3-month Commercial Paper Rate non-Financial, from Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15 (expressed as an annual rate) to the average monthly balance.

(N)

(Continued)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Issued By

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Ca

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BH**

Page 2

(N)

#### 4. AMORTIZATIONS:

(N)

- a. The balance in the balancing account may be amortized by a Tier 1 advice letter annually or requested in a General Rate Case (GRC).
- 5. The balancing account will terminate when so ordered by the Commission, at which time any remaining debt (undercollection) or credit (overcollection) balance will be amortized through a rate surcharge or surcredit, or transferred to the General District Balancing Accounts.
- 6. Adopted Purchased Water Cost Price (AF) by area:

Area	Туре	Wholesaler	Fixed	Variable (\$/AF)
Antelope Valley	Potable	East Kern Water Agency		\$752.00
Bakersfield	Potable	Kern County Water Agency	\$7,109,331	\$195.00
Bakersfield	Surface	City of Bakersfield		\$116.05
Bayshore	Potable	SFPUC	\$4,672,942	\$2,269.48
Bear Gulch	Potable	SFPUC	\$2,285,465	\$2,269.48
Dominguez	Potable	West Basin Municipal District (Tier 1)	\$1,299,567	\$1,677.00
Dominguez	Potable	West Basin Municipal District (Desalter)		\$1,243.00
Dominguez	Potable	City of Torrance	\$15,078	\$1,325.09
Dominguez	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District (Reverse Osmosis)		\$1,662.00
Dominguez	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District (Nitrified)		\$1,414.00
Dominguez	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District (Title 22 Tier 1)		\$1,649.00
Dominguez	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District (Title 22 Tier 2)		\$1,639.00
Dominguez	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District (Title 22 Tier 3)		\$1,629.00

(Continued)

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)
Advice Letter 2515
Decision 24-03-042

Issued By
Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)
Date Filed
Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Ca

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BH**

Page 3

(N)

### 6. Adopted Purchased Water Cost Price (AF) by area: (continued)

(N)

Area	Туре	Wholesaler	Fixed	Variable (\$/AF)
East Los Angeles	Potable	Central Basin Municipal Water District (Tier 1)	\$271,379	\$1,426.00
East Los Angeles	Recycled	Central Basin Municipal Water District		\$790.00
Hermosa Redondo	Potable	West Basin Municipal District (Tier 1)	\$806,472	\$1,677.00
Hermosa Redondo	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District		\$1,649.00
Kern River Valley	Potable	City of Bakersfield		\$116.05
Livermore	Potable	Alameda County	\$5,707,683	\$1,019.30
Los Altos	Potable	Santa Clara Valley Water District		\$2,089.00
Los Altos	Potable	San Jose Water	\$4,302	\$2,839.85
Los Altos	Potable	Santa Clara Valley Water District Non-Contract		\$2,174.00
Los Altos	Recycled	Santa Clara Valley Water District		\$1,811.00
Oroville	Surface	County of Butte & PG&E	\$246,145	
Palos Verdes	Potable	West Basin Municipal District (Tier 1)	\$1,401,875	\$1,677.00
Palos Verdes	Recycled	West Basin Municipal District		\$1,649.00
RDV – Lucerne	Surface	Yolo County Flood Constrol & Water Conservation District		\$69.24
RDV - Unified	Potable	Sweetwater Springs Water District	\$19,283	\$1,345.25
Stockton	Potable	Stockton East	\$19,383,163	
Westlake	Potable	Calleguas Municipal Water District	\$1,770,031	\$1,730.00
Westlake	Recycled	Triunfo Water & Sanitation District		\$1,384.00

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)
Advice Letter 2515
Decision 24-03-042

Issued By
Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)
Date Filed
\_\_\_\_\_

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BI**

Page 1

(N)

#### BI. Pump Tax Incremental Cost Balancing Account (ICBA)

(N)

#### 1. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this incremental balancing account is to record each month the difference between the cost of pump taxes and the adopted cost reflected in rates, so that these differences can be trued-up through rates subsequent to CPUC review and approval.

#### 2. APPLICABILITY:

The Pump Tax ICBA applies to all areas served by Cal Water where ground water pump taxes (or their equivalent) are assessed.

#### 3. ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE:

Each month, Cal Water will make the following entries to update the balance in this account:

- a. Expense Component (debit entry):
  - i. the recorded production multiplied by the adopted water mix that is subject to pump taxes (AF), multiplied by the difference between the adopted variable pump tax price (AF) in rates and the current variable pump tax prices (\$AF), plus or minus any necessary expense adjustments.
  - ii. The difference between the adopted fixed costs in rates and the current fixed costs, to be recorded in the month that the cost is invoiced.
- b. Revenue Component (credit entry): the recorded pump tax ICBA surcharges collected from all customers, plus or minus any necessary revenue adjustments.
- c. Interest (debit or credit entry): interest shall accrue monthly by applying one-twelfth of the Federal Reserve 3-month Commercial Paper Rate non-Financial, from Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15 (expressed as an annual rate) to the average monthly balance.

#### 4. AMORTIZATIONS:

a. The balance in the balancing account may be amortized by a Tier 1 advice letter annually or requested through a General Rate Case (GRC).

(N)

(Continued)

Advice Letter 2515 Greg Milleman Date Filed

Decision 24-03-042 Vice President Effective

Rates and Regulatory Affairs Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BI**

Page 2

(N)

(N)

5. The balancing account will terminate when so ordered by the Commission, at which time any remaining debt (undercollection) or credit (overcollection) balance will be amortized through a rate surcharge or surcredit, or transferred to the General District Balancing Accounts.

6. Adopted Pump Tax Rates (per AF) by rate area:

Rate Area	Fixed	Variable
Bakersfield	\$423,138.00	\$39.00
East Los Angeles	\$33,771.41	\$423.00
Los Altos	\$0.00	\$1,974.00
Salinas Valley Region	\$0.00	\$282.00
South Bay Region	\$46,787.35	\$423.00
Stockton	\$0.00	\$425.05
Visalia	\$0.00	\$19.54

Authorization: Public Utilities Code Section 792.5

(N)

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Resolution

(To be inserted by utility)		Issued By	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

#### **Preliminary Statement BJ**

Page 1

(N)

#### BJ. Purchased Power Incremental Cost Balancing Account (ICBA)

(N)

#### 1. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this incremental cost balancing account is to record each month the difference between the cost of purchased power and the adopted cost reflected in rates, so that these differences can be trued-up through rates subsequent to CPUC review and approval.

#### 2. APPLICABILITY:

The ICBA applies to all areas served by Cal Water purchasing power to produce and deliver water.

#### 3. ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE:

Each year, Cal Water will make the following entries to update the balance in this account:

- a. Expense Component (debit entry): the annual recorded quantity of purchased power (KwH) multiplied by the difference between the annual adopted purchased power price (\$/kwH) in rates and the recorded annual purchased power prices (\$/kwH), plus or minus any necessary expense adjustments.
- b. Revenue Component (credit entry): the recorded purchased power ICBA surcharges collected from all customers, plus or minus any necessary revenue adjustments.
- c. Interest (debit or credit entry): interest shall accrue monthly by applying one-twelfth of the Federal Reserve 3-month Commercial Paper Rate non-Financial, from Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15 (expressed as an annual rate) to one-twelfth of annual balance.

#### 4. AMORTIZATIONS:

- a. The balance in the balancing account may be amortized by a Tier 1 advice letter annually or requested in a General Rate Case (GRC).
- 5. The balancing account will terminate when so ordered by the Commission, at which time any remaining debt (undercollection) or credit (overcollection) balance will be amortized through a rate surcharge or surcredit, or transferred to the General District Balancing Accounts.

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)		Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

### **Preliminary Statement BJ**

Page 2

(N)

### 6. Adopted Purchased Power Costs (\$/KwH) by rate area:

(N)

Rate Area	Unit Cost (\$/KwH)
Bakersfield	\$0.31
Bay Area Region	\$0.35
Bear Gulch	\$0.31
Dixon	\$0.39
East Los Angeles	\$0.17
Kern River Valley	\$0.24
Livermore	\$0.31
Los Altos	\$0.34
Los Angeles County Region	\$0.26
Marysville	\$0.37
North Valley Region	\$0.33
Salinas Valley Region	\$0.27
Selma	\$0.33
South Bay Region	\$0.18
Stockton	\$0.44
Visalia	\$0.15
Westlake	\$0.27
Willows	\$0.35

Authorization: Public Utilities Code Section 792.5

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)
Advice Letter  $\frac{2515}{24-03-042}$ 

Issued By
Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13532-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13312-W

# Schedule No. CAP <u>Customer Assistance Program (CAP)</u>

Page 3

- 3. Commencement of Rate: CAP rates become effective January 1, 2007. After CAP rates are effective eligible customers shall be billed on this schedule commencing no later than one billing period after receipt and approval of the customer's application by the Utility.
- 4. Verification: Information provided by the applicant is subject to verification by the Utility. Refusal or failure of a customer to provide sufficient documentation of eligibility acceptable to the Utility, upon the request of the Utility, shall result in removal from this rate schedule. Failure to comply with any terms of the CAP program shall result in removal from this rate schedule.
- 5. Notice from Customer: It is the customer's responsibility to notify the Utility if there is a change in the customer's eligibility status.
- 6. Customers may be re-billed for periods of ineligibility under the applicable rate schedule.

#### II. CAP SURCHARGE

#### A. **SURCHARGE APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all water service except that provided for:

(D) (T)

(1) under Schedules OR-3M, OR-3M-I, and OR-2UL for raw water delivery along the Powers Canal and

(T)

## (2) CAP customers.

B. SURCHARGE TERRITORY

All territories served.

#### C. RATE SURCHARGE

A CAP surcharge rate of 2.690% will be applied to the basic water charges (identified below) on a customer's bill.

(To be inserted by utility)		Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13545-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13315-W

## Schedule No. RSF All Tariff Areas Rate Support Fund

Page 1

The Rate Support Fund (RSF) Program provides credits on the bills of customers in the Kern River Valley District. It also provides subsidies of \$1,704,784 to the Dixon District and of \$711,852 to the Willows District to reduce the revenue requirements for each of the three years in this rate case cycle (2023-2025).

(C)

The RSF Program is funded through surcharges on other customers as specified below.

#### I. RSF SURCHARGE

#### A. APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all water service except that provided:

(D) (T)

- (1) under Schedules OR-3M, OR-3M-I, and OR-2UL for raw water delivery along the Powers Canal and
  - (T)

B. TERRITORY:

All territories served.

(2) for CAP customers.

#### C. SURCHARGE:

An RSF surcharge rate of **0.6218%** will be applied to the basic water charges (identified below) on a customer's bill.

"Basic water charges" as referenced in this Schedule consist of the service charge and quantity charges for a metered customer, and the flat charge for flat-rate customers, after RSF credits are applied; they do not include any other fees, surcharges, or credits.

#### II. RSF CREDIT

#### A. <u>APPLICABILITY:</u>

Applicable to all water service in the Kern River Valley District (the "RSF District"), except that provided for private fire protection services.

(Continued)

 (To be inserted by utility)
 Issued By
 (To be inserted by CPUC)

 Advice Letter
 2515
 Greg Milleman
 Date Filed

 Decision
 24-03-042
 Vice President
 Effective

 Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 Resolution